



Patrick C. Farber

1851 E. First St., Suite 1625

Santa Ana, CA 92705

Tel: 949-833-3910

Fax: 949-833-3687

Cell: 949-355-4726

pfarber@patrickfarber.com

www.patrickfarber.com

www.linkedin.com/in/patrickfarber/

California Insurance License #: 0A04077

Patrick Farber works with attorneys throughout California to create structured settlement annuities for physical and non-physical injury cases, personally placing over \$2 billion in annuity premiums and U.S. Government notes.

In 2013 after over 30 years with Ringler Associates, Pat joined two of his former Ringler broker partners at Atlas Settlement Group, a national structured settlement firm. Pat provides support and advice during all phases of settlement negotiations, court hearings, mediations, arbitrations and settlement conferences--all at no cost to the attorney or client. He creates structured annuities for physical injury cases including medical malpractice, personal injury, elder abuse, product liability, workers' compensation and toxic torts as well as non-physical injury structures for employment and discrimination, mass tort, punitive damages and attorney fees. He also handles the construction and implementation of Special Needs Trusts, Pooled Trusts and Medicare Set-Asides.

Member/Sponsor:

American Board of Trial Advocates (ABOTA) – Supporter

Consumer Attorneys of California (CAOC) - President's Club Member

Consumer Attorneys Association of Los Angeles (CAALA) – Affiliate Sponsor

Orange County Trial Lawyers Association (OCTLA) - Premiere Affiliate Sponsor

Association of Southern California Defense Counsel (ASCDC) - Supporter

National Association of Life Underwriters (NALU) - Member

National Structured Settlements Trade Association (NSSTA) – Member

Southern California Association for Healthcare Risk Management (SCAHRM) - Platinum Sponsor

Work History

New South Wales Dept. of Education, New South Wales, Australia - 1973-1975

Allstate Insurance (insurance comp) - 1976-1979

Cravens, Dargan & Company (excess & surplus insurance) - 1979-1981

Ringler Associates - 1981-2013

--Board of Directors - 1995-2007

--Western Division Manager - 1995-2009

Atlas Settlement Group – 2013-present

Education

B.A., Social Science - State University of New York - 1972